



ᓄᓇᓂᓴᑦ ᐸᓴᓄᓴᑦ
Nunavunmi Parnaiyiit
Nunavut Planning Commission
Commission d'Aménagement du Nunavut

April 12, 2010

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU., X0B 1J0
Fax # 867 360 6369

Ms. Maria Quqsuut
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU., X0B 0C0
Fax # 867 983 2594

Dear Ms. Beaulieu, Ms. Quqsuut,

**Re: [NWB 3BC-HEL Hydrology of Extensive Low Gradient High Arctic Wetlands
– York University – April 2010**

The NPC has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. It conforms to North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan (NBRLUP) subject to the attached.

By this letter and additional enclosures, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with this determination to NIRB for screening.

The applicant has undertaken to comply with the attached requirements. The authorizing agencies to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the *Nunavut Land Claims Agreement* to implement any of the attached requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued.

ᓄᓄᓴᓂᓴᑦ 2101
ᐸᓴᓄᓴᑦ ᓄᓇᓂᓴᑦ ᐸᓴᓄᓴᑦ
ᐸᓴᓄᓴᑦ 867-983-4625
ᐸᓴᓄᓴᑦ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
] 867-983-4625
] 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
] 867-983-4625
] 867-983-4626

